Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/maryam-guiahi-04b4746a (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Healthcare
Medicine
University Teaching

Maryam Guiahi

Vice President of Medical Affairs at Planned Parenthood California Central Coast

Santa Barbara

Summary

I currently serve as the VP of Medical Affairs at Planned Parenthood California Central Coast. My interests include improving and expanding comprehensive reproductive health care including abortion care for patients throughout the Central Coast. My research and advocacy efforts focus on the implications of institutional restrictions at Catholic and other faith-based organizations on patient care and ob-gyn training. I also dedicate my efforts to clinician mentoring and professional development.

Experience

Planned Parenthood California Central Coast Vice President of Medical Affairs August 2020 - Present (3 months)

University of Colorado Anschutz Medical Campus Associate Professor August 2011 - June 2018 (6 years 11 months)

Columbia University Irving Medical Center Clinical Instructor July 2009 - June 2011 (2 years)

Education

Columbia University Mailman School of Public Health Master of Science (MSc) · (2009 - 2011)

Loyola University Chicago Stritch School of Medicine Doctor of Medicine - MD · (2001 - 2005)

Cornell University

Bachelor's degree · (1998 - 2001)